



LAWYER

## PERSONAL SUMMARY

I am an adaptable and results-oriented lawyer with excellent communication skills and deep understanding of today's globalized challenges. I have experience working in an international and diverse environment. I am keen on everything related with business and human rights as well as European and corporate Law.

## CORE SKILLS

Interpersonal skills  
Professional ethics  
Critical and analytical thinking  
Problem-Solving  
Teamwork  
Academic writing and research  
Public speaking  
Spanish (native), English/Legal English (advanced), Dutch (beginner)

## CONTACT DETAILS

08/10/1992  
Molenbochtstraat 19, 5014 EM,  
Tilburg.  
+31 6 44763483  
ddym73@gmail.com  
[www.linkedin.com/in/danielaym](http://www.linkedin.com/in/danielaym)



## WORK HISTORY

### Corporate Legal Manager, Queretaro, Mex.

MGT land capital | June 2017 - April 2019

- Drafting of contracts and diverse legal documents/Procedures before Public Notaries
- Monitoring relation with shareholders and future investment partners
- Monitoring of agrarian projects for land regularization

### Law Clerk, Sonora, Mex.

Family Court | January 2017 - June 2017

- Drafting resolutions
- Spanish -English translations
- Research project of International Child Abduction Act

### Paralegal, Guadalajara, Mex.

Baker Mckenzie | June 2012 - December 2015

- Drafting legal documents: lawsuits, appeals, motions
- Spanish-English translations
- Procedures before Local and Federal Courts
- Procedures before diverse public institutions



## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

### Tilburg University

Master of Laws International and European Law | 2019 - 2020

- Thesis dissertation with merits
- Specialization in:
  - Human Rights & Human Security
  - Global Sustainability and Environment Law

### Yale University

Law Seminar-classroom course | Summer 2015

- Introduction to the US legal system
- Ethics and law

### Universidad Panamericana

Bachelor of Laws | 2011 - 2016

- Thesis dissertation with honors
- Publication of article related with the Child Abduction Act in the University's law magazine



## AWARDS

### **Pro- Bono Robert E. Deignan 2014**

Recognition that rewards the efforts of Baker McKenzie's lawyers committed to pro-bono cases, in which I actively participated. These cases were coordinated with US law firms, and American Courts.

### **Certificate of Excellence Tilburg University**

For being the student with the highest grade in the course Human Rights and Business during the LLM.



## INTERESTS

- Interacting with people
- Sustainability
- Seminars and webinars
- Volunteering
- Outdoor activities
- Cooking and baking



## REFERENCES

### **-Prof. Dr. Mr. Nicola Jägers**

LLM International Law and Global Governance Chair,  
Tilburg University

Email: nicola.jagers@tilburguniversity.edu  
+31-13-4663120

### **-Prof. Dr. Saskia Lavrijssen**

Professor of Economic Regulation and Market  
Governance of Network Industries at the Law School  
of Tilburg University

Email: S.A.C.M.Lavrijssen@tilburguniversity.edu

### **-David A. Marquez Lechuga**

Partner, Baker Mckenzie

Email: david.marquez-lechuga@bakermckenzie.com